SMETHPORT AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administration Office

414 South Mechanic St. P:814-887-5543
Smethport PA 16749 F:814-887-5544
www.smethportschools.com

TO: ALL

FROM: Mr. Brice N. Benson, Superintendent gﬂfg

SUBJECT: OPENING(S)

DATE: December 16, 2021

THE SMETHPORT AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT is accepting applications for the following:

e SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST - PA Certification School Psychologist PK-12 is required.

e SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHER - Special Education Certificate K-6 required, K-12 preferred. Highly qualified
in multiple areas is preferred.

e ELA-ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS TEACHER -
Send a letter of interest, standard teaching application, copy of PA Certificate, resume, three (3) letters of
references less than one (1) year old, transcripts, and clearances to Mr. Brice N. Benson, Superintendent of
Schools, Smethport Area School District, 414 South Mechanic Street, Smethport, PA 16749. Position(s) will
remain open until filled. No electronic applications will be accepted. EOE.

TEMPORARY YEAR-LONG SUBSTITUTE AIDE - Temporary position(s) end June 1, 2022 and are designed
to provide additional staffing due to the pandemic situation. Position descriptions are available at
www.smethporischools.com. Send a letter of interest, non-teaching application, resume, and clearances to Mr.
Brice N. Benson, Superintendent, Smethport Area School District, 414 South Mechanic Street, Smethport, PA
16749. Position(s) will remain open until filled. No electronic applications will be accepted. EOE.
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